DIRECTOR

e F@rndale g

Judeen Bartos

Strengthening the community by
providing access to materials
and services that inform, enrich,

::a:arnarzr\;;y AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY . entertain and empower.
Adrienne Fazzolara

bt 222 East Nine Mile Rd., Ferndale, MI 48220

Kevin Yezbick 248-546-2504 fadl.org

Library Board Meeting
AGENDA
February 16 2023 - 6:30 PM
Board Meeting

1. Call to order

2. Roll call

3. Approval of agenda

4. Public comment — Total time not to exceed 30 minutes, 3 minutes per speaker
5. Minutes: Approve January 19, 2023 regular meeting

6. Director’s report: Jenny Marr

7. Guardian Environmental Services - Proposal

8. Capital Projects - Updates and Architectural Fees

9, Ideation Orange - Updated Wayfinding Proposal

10. Acceptance of expenditures and finance reports for the month of January
11. ***Closed Session to be convened — For strategy and negotiation sessions connected with the
negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party requests a closed hearing., in
accordance with Sec. 8(1)(c) of the Open Meetings Act (OMA) MCL 15.268.
12. Motion to approve bargaining committee
13. Board Calendar of Events
14. Committee reports
A. Art & Exhibitions — Erin
B. Friends of the FPL — Kelly
C. Equity, Diversity and Inclusion - Amanda
D. Finance — Judeen and Kevin
E. Personnel — Adrienne
F. Schools — Meghan
15. Committee membership appointments as needed
16. Review action items
17. Announcements/comments from board members
18. Adjourn

Proposed minutes of this meeting will be available for public inspection at the Ferndale Area District Library, located at 222 East
Nine Mile Road, Ferndale, cight (8) business days after the meeting. Approved minutes are available within five (5) business days
after the meeting at which they are approved (in accordance with Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267.)



DIRECTOR Strengthening the community by

Jenny Marr 1
! Fe r n d a le - L providing access to materials
:E.?ek::. %i.i’f,':mm !J and services that inform, enrich,

i‘:ﬁmf;;v AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY . entertain and empower,
Adrienne Fazzolara

e 222 East Nine Mile Rd., Ferndale, MI 48220

Kevin Yezbick 248-546-2504 fadl.org

Library Board Meeting

Proposed Minutes

January 19, 2023 - 6:30PM
Board Meeting
1. Call to order: Meeting called to order by Judeen Bartos at 6:30PM.
2. Roll call: Judeen Bartos, Meghan Evoy, Kelly Farrah, Adrienne Fazzolara (running late) Amanda
Hanlin, Erin Hooper (running late), Kevin Yezbick.
Director Jenny Marr and Assistant Director/Recording Secretary Jordan Wright also present.
Adrienne Fazzolara arrived at 6:33 PM. Erin Hooper arrived at 6:36PM.
3. Approval of agenda:
Motion: Approve the agenda as presented. (Hanlin/second Evoy); passed unanimously.
4. Public Comment: None
5. Audit presentation — virtual by lan Rees of Gabridge and Company
Mr. Rees gave an overview of the library's FY 22 financial audit. The audit went smoothly and FADL
received an unmodified opinion from the audit.
Motion: Accept the audit as presented. (Yezbick, second Farrah); passed unanimously.
6. Minutes: Approve December 10, 2022, special meeting
Motion: Approve December 10, 2022, special meeting minutes as presented. (Farrah/Hanlin),
passed unanimously.
7. Minutes: Approve December 10, 2022, closed session
Motion: Approve December 10, 2022, closed session minutes as presented. (Yezbick/second
Farrah); passed unanimously.
8. Minutes: Approve December 15, 2022, regular meeting
Motion: Approve December 15, 2022, regular meeting minutes as presented. (Yezbick/second
Evoy); passed unanimously
9. Director's Report: Marr discussed upcoming library programming and take home kits for adults and
children, including the Serial Showgir! booktalk program for adults, the Early Learning Fair, which is an
open house for local preschools, and the Chopped! Challenge. For December, our gate counts were
down because of the holiday closures, but circulation statistics were up overall regardless. In December,
adult outreach trivia at 215 west had 12 different teams and 52 people attended. The next trivia event's
theme will be RomComs for Valentine’s Day in February. FPS school outreach and programming has
continued as usual. JMM attended MLA ThinkSpace Conference, a conference for Library Directors, the
topic of which was intellectual freedom. The Library Friends’ Bake Sale is February 13th.
10. Acceptance of expenditures and finance reports for the month of December
Motion: Accept the expenditures and finance reports for the month of December. (Yezbick/second
Evoy); passed unanimously.
11. Mid-Year Budget Amendment: Revenue and expenditure line items adjusted as needed.



Motion: Approve the proposed amendments to the FY 2022 Budget. (Hanlin/second Evay); passed
unanimously.
12. Board Offices and Committee Chairs
Bartos nominated Yezbick for Treasurer, Farrah seconds. Roll call vote: passed unanimously.
Yezbick nominated Farrah for Secretary, Evoy seconds. Roll call vote: passed unanimously.
Bartos nominated Fazzolara for Vice President, Farrah seconds. Roll call vote: passed unanimously.
Evoy nominated Bartos for President, Yezbick seconds. Roll call vote: passed unanimously.
Committee chairs discussed. Bartos appcinted Hooper to Arts & Exhibitions, Farrah to the Friends, Hanlin
to Equity, Diversity and Inclusion, Fazzolara to Personnel, Evoy to Schools, and herself to Finance.
13. Board Calendar of Events
14. Committee reporis

A. Art & Exhibitions: no report

B. Friends of the FPL: Ed Burns is now president. Gabrielle Bray is now vice-president. Meaghan
Ograyensek is now secretary. Marigold Bray is now Treasurer. Sales at the bookstore were
slightly down, and Amazon revenues were also down. Book It to your Couch 5k event will start in
February. The Cooking with Friends Gookbook is still a work in progress. The Friends are
currently looking for book donations and are looking into offsite options for a book sale.
Equity, Diversity and Inclusion: Thanks the Board for the attendance and participation in the DEI
session,
D. Finance: Finance committee met and went over the budget amendment.
E. Personnel: no report

F. Schools: no report
15. Committee membership appointments as needed
16. Review action items
None.
17. Announcements/Comments form board members
The board welcomes Erin Hooper. Happy New Year to the Board from Yezbick.
18. Adjourn
Motion: Adjourn the meeting at 7:28PM (Yezbick/second Evoy); passed unanimously

o

Proposed minutes of this meeting will be available for public inspection at the Ferndale Area District Library, located at 222 East
Nine Mile Road, Ferndale, eight (8) business days after the meeting. Approved minutes are available within five (5) business days
after the meeting at which they are approved (in accerdance with Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267.)




e

'.' \!i\.‘ B
\ﬂ'

1 3

.‘ : ["\ .\ }
‘\ B } l-: :.—r \\\\‘ I W \,\ |

Ferndal

AREA DISTRI(
'm Y [,r | f-".':i

February 2023 Events at FADL

222 E Nine Mile Rd. Ferndale, MI 48220
248.546.2504
fadl.org

Hours:

Monday — Thursday: 10am - 8pm
Friday: 10am - 6pm

Saturday — Sunday: 12pm - 5pm

In-Person Weekly Early Literacy Programming

Tuesdays, the 7th, 14th, & 21st Bahy Storytime Up to age 2 2:00pm
First come, first served. Learn more at fadl.org/bhaby
Thursdays, the 2nd, 9th, & 16th Toddler Storytime  Ages 2-4 10:30am

First come, first served. Learn more at fadl.org/toddler

Email Everett@fadl.org with questions




Children and Teen Programming

For more information about any of these programs, please visit www.fadl.org

Wednesday, February 1

Thursday, February 2

Wednesday, February 8

Thursday, February 9

Thursday, February 9

Monday, February 13

Wednesday, February 15

Lower Elementary Book Club (Hybrid) 6:30pm
Reading The Magical Yet by Angela DiTerlizzi and Lorena Alvarez
Sign up at www.fadl.org/lebc

Middle Grade Tabletop RPG Group 6:00—7:00pm
Explore tabletop games including Dungeons & Dragons
Grades 6-8, sign'up at www.fadl.org/rpg

(AHA)

Upper Elementary Book Club (Hybrid) 6:30pm _
Reading Too Small Tola and the Three Fine Girls by Atinuke

Sign up at www.fadl.org/uebc

Pizza and Politics (UHS students only) 3:00—4:00pm
At University High School, with guest speaker attorney Jim Townsend
More information at www.fadl.org/pizza-politics

Middle School Board Game Club 6:00pm
Learn how to play awesome board games!
Grades 6-8, sign up at www.fadl.org/msbg

Middle School Book Club (FMS students only) 3:00pm
At Ferndale Middle School Room 320, see Mr. Blatt to register
Discussing Barefoot Dreams of Petra Luna by Alda P. Dobbs

Pokémon Club 6:00—7:00pm - Registration is full

Ages 7-12, sign up at www.fadl.org/pokemon

Thursday, February 16

Monday February 20

overnight adventure

Saturday February 25

Monday, February 27

Middle Grade Tabletop RPG Group 6:00—7:00pm
Explore tabletop games including Dungeons & Dragons

Grades 6-8, sign up at www.fadl.org/rpg

Stuffie Sleeopver Drop Off Begins

Through Friday, 2/24, drop off your stuffed friend for an
More information at www.fadl.org

Stuffie Sleepover Pick Up, Slideshow, and Story Time 2:00pm
See what fun your stuffie had overnight at the library, with a story & snacks!
More information at www.fadl.org

Read Woke (FHS students only) 3:30pm

Discussing Surviving the City by Tasha Spillett and Natasha Donovan
Room 216, Ferndale High School, more information at www.fadl.org/read-woke

See Back for More Programming



Adult Programming

For more information about any of these programs, please visit www.fadl.org

Wednesday, February 1

Saturday, February 4

Sunday, February 5

Monday, February 6

Tuesday, January 7

Wednesday, February 8

Friday, February 10
8:00pm

Saturday, February 11

Monday, February 13

Monday, February 13

Monday, February 13

Chopped Challenge Ongoing Event

Pick up a kit with 3 surprise ingredients to make a creative meal with
Share your photos via email or tag us on Instagram between 2/6 & 2/10
More information at www.fadl.org

Film Screening & Director Q&A 2:00pm - Registration is full
Boblo Boats: A Detroit Ferry Tale, directed by Aaron Schillinger
More information at www.fadl.org/boblo

Motor Om Yoga 12:00pm
Register at www.fadl.org/yoga

Black History Month Presentation 6:30 pm (Hybrid)

Johnson Chesnut Whittaker: Overcoming the Odds as an African American Cadet
Presented by Peter Boykin

Register at www.fadl.org/boykin

DDA Business Beat 11:00am
Monthly gathering of local business owners

Science Fiction Book Club (Hybrid) 6:30pm

Discussing by Hyperion by Dan Simmons
Register at www.fadl.org/sfbc

First Stop Friday Concert Doors at 7:30pm, music at

Featuring indie rock/new wave/shoe gaze band Ethos
All ages, more information at www.fadl.org/ethos

Valentine’s Craft: DIY Rose Petal Sugar Scrub 2:00pm - Registration is full
All supplies provided to make this effective exfoliant for you or your valentine
Register www.fadl.org/valentine

Friends of the Library Bake Sale
Interested in baking? Sign up at www.fadl.org/bakesale

Friends of the Library Meeting 6:30pm

Movie Trivia Night—Rom Com Edition 7:00pm
Offsite: hosted by 215 West, located at 215 West 9 Mile Rd.

Register your team at www.fadl.org/trivia

See Back for More Programming



Thursday, February 16

Tuesday, February 21

Sunday, February 26

Tuesday, February 28

Tuesday, February 28

Adult Programming Continued
Library Board Meeting 6:30pm

Graphic Novel Book Club 6:30pm
Discussing Ducks: Two Years in the Oil Sands by Kate Beaton
Register at www.fadl.org/gnbc

Think Spring: Ferndale Garden Club Seed Swap 1:00-3:00pm
Walk-in expo, no registration needed.

Learn how to start seeds indoors and how to plant a pollinator garden
More information www.fadl.org/garden

Ferndale Project Book Club  6:30pm

Offsite: hosted by Ferndale Project, 567 Livernois
Reading American Spy by Lauren Wilkinson
Register at www.fadl.org/fpbc

Children and Teen Programming Continued

Reading Rainhow (Offsite) 4:00-5:00pm

Hosted by Affirmations, 290 West 9 Mile Road
Queer-centric, in-person book club for ages 8—12
More information at www.fadl.org/affirmations




Ferndale 5g

AREA I

New Items Added

Adult Books: 280

CDs: 14
DVDs/Blu-rays: 32
Audiobooks: 7
Children’s Books: 147
Teen Books: 43
Magazines: 87
Puzzles/Board Games: 36
Video Games: 9

Library of Things: O
Total: 682

Overdrive Advantage Titles

added: 61

Library Usage

Library Visits: 8,310
Home Delivery: 0
New Users Added: 205

)ISTRIC

LIBRARY .

January 2023 Statistics

Library Revenue

Total earnings (does not include
Friends): $1,891.05

Total Programs Offered: 24
Total Program Attendance: 501

Fines: $29.20

Fax: $107.50

Printing: $979.26

Computer: $122

Copier: $263.45

Lost Items: $122.90
Non-Resident Cards: $148.75
Board Fundraising: $75.57
Misc: 51.77

Donations: $26.65
Earbuds/Flash drives: $14.00

Total Friends earnings
Book Store: $609.75
Shirts and Bags: S0
Amazon Sales: $316.93

Public Computer Sessions: 1,200

Web Sessions: 11,389

Page views: 17,776

Total questions/requests
Reference desk: 1,440
Youth desk: 488
Circulation desk: 1,525

Circulation by Media Type

Print Books 12,538
Audio Music 672
Audiobooks 109
Visual Media 2,300
Magazine 68
Board games/puzzles 307
Video games 191
Library of Things 46
Other 18

Total Library Checkouts: 15,622
Total Digital Checkouts: 4,427
Iltems Loaned through ILL: 1,896
Items Loaned through MelCat: 119
Iltems Borrowed through ILL: 3,096
Items Borrowed through MelCat: 70



Digital Circulation

Overdrive:
Total Downloads: 2,924

Total Users: 679
New Users:

Kanopy:

Video Plays: 368
Total User Accounts: 172

Social Media - January

Insights from our social media...

Podcast — 635 downloads

Main Facebook Page

New Page Likes: 30

New Page Folliowers: 31
Engagement: 1,700

Page Reach: 12,000

Page Views: 500

Story Reach: 870

Post Reach: 8,200
Instagram:

Impressions: 52,000
Reach: 8,100
Interactions; 2,000
IG Profile Visits: 535

Follower Growth Rate: 2,985 (1.2%)

Youth Services Facebook Page

New Page Likes:

&

New Page Followers: 8

Post Engagement: 170

Video Views: 73

Page Views: 120
2,745

Post Reach:

Hoopla:

Total Downloads: 944
Total Users: 273
New Users: 29

Freegal:

Streaming - Users:
Downloads - Users:

Tik Tok
Followers:

Total Likes:

7 Total Songs Streamed: 174
3 Total Downloads:

4,620 (+87)
143,910

Monthly Video Views: 29,000

Monthly Likes:

3,200

Monthly Profile Visits: 275
Monthly Shares: 451

Teen Instagram:

impressions: 9,000
Reach: 7,650
Interactions: 415
Profile Visits: 58
Follower Growth Rate: 384 (1%)

17




January 2023 Adult Programs

Date Program In Person  [Zoom Total

1/3/2023 Envision your best year 22 22
1/10/2023 Film Club 17 20
1/11/2023 Sci-Fi Book Club 8 13
1/12/2023 Art Reception - Mike Ross 80 60
1/26/2023 Serial Showgirl reading 22 22
1/31/2023 Ferndale Project Book Club 27 27
Total 6 Programs 156 8 164

January 2023 Youth Programs

1/1/2023 January take-home kit (snowpal)

1/3/2023 Baby Storytime 4
1/4/23 LEBC
1/5/2023 Toddler Storytime 7

1/5/2023 Middle School Tabletop RPG
1/9/2023 Drayton Outreach

1/10/2023 Baby Storytime 7
1/11/2023 UEBC
1/12/2023 Toddler Storytime 7

1/12/2023 Pizza & Politics
1/12/2023 Middle School Board Game Club
1/17/23 Drayton Outreach
1/17/2023 Baby Storytime 7
1/18/2023 Pokemon Club
1/19/2023 Middle Grade Tabletop RPG

1/19/2023 Toddler Storytime 8
1/30/2023 Drayton Outreach
1/30/23 Early Learning Fair 20

Total 15 Programs / 3 Outreach 60

4
7
6
5
46
6
2
6
25
1
46
=
21
4
7
46
14
277

337



2/16/2023

FADL Board of Directors
Request for Board Action

From: Jenny Marr

Subject: Guardian Environmental Services (GES) Proposal

Summary:

This past year we repurposed the staff workroom (labeled storyhour room originally) into
dedicated office space for youth services librarians. The temperature in the room fluctuates so
that it is too cold in the summer and too warm in the winter. GES investigated the problem and
determined that there are 2 issues. 1) The flooring heating/cooling is regulated through an
underfloor water system which is currently plugged. 2) The airflow is currently not regulating
separately from the main youth area venting and needs a zone damper installed. The attached
proposal will address these 2 issues.

Budgetary Context:

101-271-977.000 - Capital Outlay

Recommended Action:
A MOTION by and seconded by to approve the GES Proposal for the

Replacement of Sticking Water Valve & Installation of Zone Damper in the amount of $4,997.



Guardian Environmental Services, Inc. QUOTE
34400 Glendale Street
Livonia, Ml 48150

Quote Number:

Phone: (734) 513-9500 Fax: (734) 513-9560 4478
www.gesmechanicalservices.com

Work Order Id:

Date:

02/08/2023
Expiration Date:
03/10/2023
Submitted By:
Derek Dombroski
Page: 1 of 1

Proposal To: Service Location:

Ferndale Area District Library Ferndale Area District Library

222 E. 9 Mile Rd 222 E. 9 Mile Rd

Ferndale MI 48220 Ferndale M| 48220

222E9MILERD 222E9MILERD

Option# 1

Equipment Manufacturer Model

Service

Serial # Year: 0000 Size 0.00 -

SUBJECT: Replacement of Sticking Water Valve & Installation of Zone Damper
We are pleased to quote the following for your consideration:
Scope of work for water valve replacement & zone damper installation:

* Temporarily turn water off for existing sticking floor loop water valve

* Remove and dispose of existing faulty water valve

* Furnish and install new Siemens proportional water valve

* Test for proper operation

* Furnish and install new zone damper in existing ducting serving office in
southeast corner office area.
Includes new zone control and thermostat

* Test for proper operation

Exclusions: . . ) .
Excludes any other installations, service parts or repairs.
Excludes any engineering, prints, or air balancing.

Initial: Total 4,997.00
Estimated Sales Tax
Estimated Total Sale 4,997.00

General Conditions

1. Owner to provide free access to work area.

2. Due to the current volatility in product pricing, availability and delivery, the prices quoted above are good for seven (7) days from
the date of this proposal. Approvals received beyond seven (7} days are subject to revisions  in pricing which will be submitted in
writing for further authorization before proceeding.

3. All work to be performed, 7:00am - 4:00 pm, M-F.

4. Payment due upon receipt of invoice.

5. No asbestos or hazardous material handling.

6. 30 days workmanship warranty, parts warranted as stated by manufacturer.

7. Any additional work outside the scope of work outlined above is not included. 8. Neither party shall hold the other responsible for any
indirect or consequential damages of a commercial nature such as, but not limited to, loss of revenue or use of equipment
at facilities.

Accepted By: Date:




2/16/2023

FADL Board of Directors
Request for Board Action

From: Jenny Marr

Subject: Capital Projects Updates and Architectural Fees

Summary:

The library’s architect, Seth Penchansky of the firm Daniels Zermack, has been working since
last summer on some proposals for the library board to consider. He will be coming to the
March 16 meeting to give a presentation and proposed budget. The projects involve proposals
for improvements in the library courtyard and the addition of gender-neutral bathrooms inside
the library. He has utilized some contractor consulting in order to get current materials pricing. |
am asking for a budget in order to cover invoicing for work performed up to this point.

Budgetary Context:

101-271-977.000 - Capital Outlay

Recommended Action:
A MOTION by and seconded by to approve an amount not to exceed

$15,000 to pay architectural fees related to upcoming capital project proposals with oversight
by the Finance Committee.



2/16/2023

FADL Board of Directors
Request for Board Action

From: Jenny Marr

Subject: Updated Wayfinding Proposal

Summary:

Ideation Orange had previously submitted a proposal to replace and/or create new wayfinding
signage around the library. The final price was cost prohibitive, however, but we have worked
with them to reduce the scope and only focus on the signs we feel are needed to help direct
patrons to areas around the library. We have changed both location and purpose for many
areas over the last 13 years, so the current signage is not up to date to our present layout and
services.

Please see the attached proposal and sign details. The new total is $33,763.

Budgetary Context:

101-271-977.000 - Capital Outlay

Recommended Action:
A MOTION by and seconded by to approve an amount not to exceed

$33,763 for the Ideation Orange Interior Wayfinding project with oversight by the Finance
Committee.



Hazel Park, MI 48030

Az L Bl ot ideationorange

us
Contact Name Jenny Marr Estimate Name Interior Wayfinding Experience - Detail &
Bill To Account Ferndale Area District Library Delivery Phase | R1
Bil To Address 222 East 9 Mile Road Estimate Number 8014
Ferndale, Ml 48220 Created Date 2/1/2023
United States
Prepared By Mo Meadows

Product Desoription

Sign Type 1:
1.1A - Office Door ID Kids Area
(2) quantity + (1) prototype

1.1B - Director , Assist Director Office Door ID
(2) quantity

1.2 - Program Room
(1) quantity

1.4 - Program Room
(2) sets of (3) - 1 acrylic Door ID + 2 frames

Sign Type 2:
2.1 - Board Books Directory
(1) quantity

Sign Type 3.
3.8 - Adult Category Wall Signs
{3) quantity

Sign Type 4:
4.7 - Kids Board-Book Labels
(30) quantity

Sign Type 7:

7.1 - Family Restroom
7.1.__ - Staff Only Restroom
(2) quantity

Sign Type 13:

13.1 - Graphic panel 'STORAGE CUBBIES"

13.2 - dimensional acrylic letters “HOLDS & COPIER, “SOUTH ROOM, QUIET ROOM, NORTH ROOM"
13.9 - dimensional acrylic letters "NON-FICTION"

(1) quantity each

Hanging Signs:

13.6.001 - “LIBRARY CARDS & CHECK-OUT"
13.6.002 - "ASK HERE”

13.6.003 - “YOUNG ADULT"

13.6.003D - “ASK HERE"

13.6.00__ - "FICTION"

13.7 - "PRINTERS" (on ACM panel)

(1) quantity each

Sales

Quantity Price

1.00| $2,600.00

1.00 $88.00

1.00 $405.00

1.00| $1,470.00

1.00 $550.00

1.00  $12,100.00

Total Price

Ly

$2,600.00

$88.00

$405.00

$1,470.00

$550.00

$12,100.00




420 W. 9 Mile Road EdeatiOﬂ Oral ]E’,,_j(‘.‘

Hazel Park, M| 48030
us

Pricing is valid for (30) days from date of estimate.

INSTALLATION SERVICES:
Includes scaffolding, installation of above signage on subsequent days.

~6% Contingency on Production

DETAILED DESIGN & ENGINEERING SERVICES.

Includes final survey, placement map, message schedule, production proofs / artwork for each individual
sign, placement elevations, changeable sign template set-up (for client's use), fabricators survey & onsite
installer kick-off.

PROJECT APPROACH AND TIMELINE:

Estimated 18-21 weeks based on the following:

- Estimate approval/purchase order, receipt of deposit (2 weeks)
- Survey, produce detailed proofs, elevations, prototypes and material samples (6 weeks)
*DESIGN REVIEW - virtual (client feedback within __ days)

- Revisions & Approval (1 week)

*DESIGN APPROVAL - virtual (client signoff within __ days)

- Production/Fabrication (8-9 weeks)

- Installation (1 week)

*WALKTHROUGH / PUNCH LIST CREATICN

- Resolve punch list items (2 weeks)

*FINAL APPROVAL MEETING

CHANGES. Changes to the above approach resulting in additional design time will be billed hourly on the
final invoice.

PROJECT DELAYS: If work on any deliverable of the project is delayed longer than 30 days, an invoice
will be generated for work completed to date. Balance of fabrication costs may be invoiced upon
completion and prior to installation if installation is delayed by client.

Subtotal
Grand Total

Approval

Approved By Name

Approved By Signature

Approved Date

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

$7,5675.00| $7,575.00

$1,000.00| $1,000.00

$7,975.00| $7,975.00

$0.00 $0.00

$33,763.00
$33,763.00

50% deposit required with signature approval. The estimate is valid for 30 days. If you have questions on this quote, you

may contact Ideation Orange at (248) 399-4332



SUOREAUNWG]) 7§ SUBIS UOIEID| 4L0ZQ

abueloucnespl

0ZZ8t UeBIYIA ‘Bjepuiad “PY SN BUIN '3 2ZZ | Areiqr] 101asig Bjepuiay
Z'A39pey sdedg ubisaq - Buipuyfep Jouaiy) ZZL0

_ “21e4N228 JOJ0D %001 10U 2ue 5j00.d pue 54dd
‘wonanpoad jeuy 1o [eacidde siuasasdas

fayec] g (enosddy JusiD — ainjeubis A|njauies jooud siyl MeInal B5Ea |

SNOIs3a

‘yoea 10} synoke] Juasayip ‘papaau adAy siyy jo subis (91 A30)

“22euNS [[em yyoows o} Burunow o} y3eq uo FEELGHA

uud puiyaq auails y2e|q uiys asn quud pajoud 0] papaau yoeq [ppe j|
*536pa 400|-papues/paInoI-yI00WS

“Jeued siy Jo 3j2eq 03 edejns-puodas paljdde Juud Jojod-fing

“Jaued iy TEI[T STED-UGT iYL ,p/L

YLsz'LLx(m.e

ydesb arepns-puz /m jaued Jeay

~ NGT0 91PPIN FL0. JuInjsues) 0058 jedeiQ 2xay [Kuip epuodag

“01e211qe) Ag 1952043 ‘umoys se paubiije ‘sioq ajjeig Jesp)

< I IUHER 205 125, yewoy = Buuanay Lewng

‘Jaued Jeay Jo 232} 01 ysnyy pasaype jaueq doj siy

“sabipa 300]-papues/paynoi-yloows

“Joued doi 31jAue TESP PIYL , /L 40 104 01 paijdde areuwey
] 1S UNES 608, [@iaway)
(WLST LL X (MLSTL

MBIA U0 WOy
wwnd 13x2eq J0 [eana)

u8

jouey doy.

VLT 9dALUBIS - $D3dS

ONIONI4AVM A¥VYYEEIT 3TVANYIS

1x318ns
TANIA AYVANOJ3S

JNVN WOOd
AIVNIAd

«STL

«STLL

MAIA 2384 U0

|eor
«5°0

#STLL

oy Juud-yeg
‘|aued Jeay

oy aeulwe (B3
‘|oueg do} —

M3 IPIS



suouEANLEY 7 SUBIS UDILEIP] GL0ZG

sbuelouonesp!

.

0ZZ8Y UEBIYIA '3jepuiad “PY SN SUIN '3 227 | Ateiqr pusiq ajepuisy

A 3o soeds ubisaq - Buipuylep, Joualu) ZZZ0

“D1E4NDIE J0|OD %00L 10U Bue 5j00id pue 5,40d
‘uonanpoad [euy 4oy |eacidde siuasaidal

:a1e(] 7 [eaciddy sl D aimeubis A|nyoies joaid siyL maIAs) asealy

SN9iIs3a

*a0epns jjem yioows o} Gununow oy yoeq uo IEELGHA

“uud puyag auafis ypejq uiy asn quud pajoid o) papaau yeq [ppe jj
“sabpa yoo|-papues/painoi-yioows

“aued 513 Jo 39Bq 01 3epns-pucdas paijdde Jupd Jojod-|ing

‘eued 3yjfude TEI[Y AIEIO-UOU I L YL

WYLST'LLX (M),8

Hiydesb adepns-puz jm jaueg Jeay

"ATT9 PRIV 7Z0. WUaIN|suRIL 0058 [e2RI0 TXaL [Auip Muepuodag
-so1ed1iqey Aq 1asad ‘umoys se paubije 'ssoq ajjreig sea))

3] SRR Z0S-LZE, pewoy = Buanay Lewug

“oueq Jeay Jo 232) 03 Ysnj pasaype [aueq doj siy]
“sabipa yoo}-papues/painal-yloows

ST 3, [Eaway)
sz LLA(mLSTL
:joued dop.

“yoea 403 synofe] Juasoyip ‘papaau adfy sny jo subis (980)

“(SUBIS Q] WOy Cai€ SPIY B S9313J0 5,101991Ip Z 943 10§ pasfl] §L L SUAL UBIS - $23dS

ONIONIZAVM A¥VYEEIT 3TVANYIS

131808
TANIA AYVANOD3S
JNVN NOOY  [E e
! >x< 2 — m Q oy ayeuiwe 1o



fuBeaURWLED 7 SIS aIEIP] BLOZE #

0228 USBIYAI "3[epUIS] "By SN SUIN 3 Z2Z | At 1asiIq 9jEpussd
abueio uonespl 7 Z'A3@>pey sdeds ubisaq - Bulpuyfep, Jousu) ZZL0

“B1BINDDE JOJOD %001 10U Bue Sjo0.d pue 53Ad
‘uonanposd [euy soy |eacidde siuasaadal

ree(] g [eacuddy s auneubig A|njaies jooud siyl meinel BsEa|y

“aJepns Jey; o} ysnjj Junow-adel gHA

*Papaau SIOYIUR JO 3SEI-UI '53|0Y HUNS-4AIUN) &

“wialp £q ‘wasu saded ajqeabueyd sog "asuaj ansed 723p agjb-uoy
"ysiulj wnuwne JIRTSTIES, pazipouy

“ydap uasul,91/s ans wasul (4).5290°LL X (m).5295°8
“(siEmpIg .8/L ‘pdap aweyy ,§°0) s1au03-aienbs Ops gty
:PWeL WNUIWALY [RINDIUYIIY - SHF 1SDIdS

aweu} 18A]) 1uaAS

«LL X,5°8

g
5
i
M
|

SNDISIA - ONIANIJAVYM AdVYHEIT 3TVANEIS

“Jaysew asesa-fip e yim uo ajum 03 Jud ay) sane

asua| Jeapd a3 jo apis 55016 ay3 asn 1snl ‘abueya 03 paradsa ou s jund siy) 0N

"ayepns 184 0} ysnj Junow-adey gHA

*papaall SI0YIUE JO 35RI-UL 'S3{0Y UNS-1AUN0D

‘uasu| saded pajunid Jog -asuay dnsejd Teap S0

“ysiul wnujwnje TSRS UNES, pazipouy

“dap wasuy,91/s "azis Wasul (4).S290"LL X (M),5295°8
“(siemopI ,8/L ‘Yidap aweyy ,570) siauser-2enbs gps sued
:DWel] WAUIWALY [RINDSUYDIY - SUT 'SDIIS

W0 S UOLESIAAUDY

WO SI JULP PRIan0)
‘pamojje pooy oN

:asn a1|qnd 10} a|qejieAe
wooy Ajunwwo)

A T R

e

‘uBig g wooy ydea 1oy synoke] Juaiayiq
‘papaau adfy siy1 jo (5355 Z A10)

abed >ads snownaud
uo umoys YL L ¢f Ubl§ §E soads swes
:subis ) wooy 40} $33dS

«8

1X318n0S
TANIA ASVANOJ3S

#STLE

JANVN NOOY
AdVNIdd

STL

M3\ 3084 Ju0Yy



P1eIN30e 10|02 %001 10U vue sjo0.d PUe §30d
{ o} |eacidde siuasasdal
e3e(] g [eaciddy uayD | aimeubis “Anjases jooud siyl mainal asea|y

z._E_gssafaﬁo_.esgme_n_mwchmmfu__z.u_mvEmu.._umm__s_mc_z.umwm_amﬁ_._s_:w_aw_%sw“_
wmcm\_o CO._MmmU_ _ Z'A 39Ped soadg ubiseq - Buipuyfep Joua3u] ZZL0
|

*@IepNS 1)) 03 Ysnyj unow-adel gHA

“PAPIBU SI0YIUR JO FSEI-UL ‘S3|0Y NUNSIBIUNOD ¢

‘Juaip Aq ‘pasui saded 2jqeabueyy 91 x 0L

*asua| Jnse|d JE3[3 A [0-u0N

“ysiuy wnuiwnje JIATS UAES, pazipouy

“yidap wesu; g 1/S azis Lasul (4),5290°0L X (M).5Z90°9L
“(Silem 3§14 8/ 1 “idap awel; ,§0) s1aui0d-asenbs Op§ guzd
oWl WNUIWN]Y [EIMDBYYIIY - SUT $DIdS

NOILII4
Ad31SAN

3ual]> Aq - Jasul ubis yoea 10} synohe| Jualayiq
‘papaau 2dfi siys yo (g AD)

SNDIS3IA - ONIONIJAVM AYdVY8I1T 3TVvAaNY¥3d



SUOUEIIIMEALD) g SUBIS UDIESP] AL0ZE

i Poe d 5,
_ 0zz8y uebiyoyy ‘ajepuiad “py apn 2uIN 3 zzz | Aeigr] pLasig sjepulag Em.ﬂﬁwmhwﬁmﬂom.” Hw_ M_\,ﬂ%uum sﬂwwmu_wﬁ
H 1] .

mmcm\_o COMHNGU_ _ ' 3002 sdeds ubisaq - Buipuykepy Joualu) ZZ20 ieq g [eaosddy oy | aunieuBis Alnjaies jooid s Matans asealg
i
|

*35ua| Jea] pulyaq awel} 0jul papasu|
‘wudiaded ,$EX,$E
Juaip Aq ‘wasuj adeg

*3RYNS 12|} 0} YsN}} JUNOW-adel gHA

“POPITU SIOYIUE 10 FSEI-U] “SDIOY HUNS-IIUNad {

‘uasuy saded ajqeabueyd Joq “asud| dnseyd TEI TIEIE-UON
“ysiuy wnuiwnge JIATG UIES, pazipouy

“ydap uasuy, 91/ 2zis wasu} (y),5795°€ X (M),5295°C
“(sHea3pIY L8/ “Ydap awei) Q) S13U03-3iBNDS 0pS Hled
ISIWel] WNUIWN]Y [2IN1D3UY2IY - SYI 'SDIS

-juaip Aq - pasul ubis yoea toj synofe| Juasayq
"papaau adfy sy yo (0g L)
(s129e1 joeg-pieog spH) L'y SGALUBIS - $33dS

SNDIS3IA - ONIAONIJAVM A¥VHEIT 3TVvANY3d



B e | 0228 UBUPIA ‘aIBpusR "X O UIN "3 222 | Aeian ia orepuied | W R e ey
abueiouoieapi ﬁ :

Z'A ey soedg ubiseq - Buipuylep sousiv] ZZL0 _ ajeq B |eAosddy JusD 7 aimeubig Alnjaued jocid Syl MalARL asea)y

KINO 44v1S ]

p 00¥1S3Y
W < h..lv MU0l Wi
Juud snpeq jo jeana
i m | k 4 m | |
1 i |e303
“ v 50
. | 3 50
2001 Loo' 1L
:so|dwexs Jnoke
~adepns jjem yroows 03 Gununow o) ypeq uo FAELTAR
“Julid puiyaq auasfis yppe|q uiyl esn quud patesd o) papaau yeq |ppe j| T S e
*safipa yoo|-papuesjpainci-yloouws
“aued 51y} Jo 3oeq 01 adepns-puedas paijdde Juid sojoa-|ing
"Jaued 2yj/ie JE3[F SIE[0-UOU I, b/L E oom mu m
(YLSTLLX(M).8 I_l
ydesb aveuns-puz /m aued seay
& R
BT SIPPII 70, WaIn|suelL 005 ereiQ o] [Kuip Aiepuodas a &

uoieauqey Aq 19sadh ‘paubije ey ‘sieq dliesg sea))
2y wud-yeg

*,3N[g 9UHER Z05- L2t J4ewoy = su0d| g Bupana Lewuy "laueq Jeay

‘Jauey Jeay jo adey o} ysny pasaype jaueg doj s1y|

*sabipa jooj-papuesjpanoi-yioows

“Joued doy 21j/oe TEI[I {14, 1/ O U0y o} parjdde aeuruwe]
W AT U1 . [Rlaway)
LSTLLX(M],SZ'L
‘[aueq doy

yky areuiwe e
'jaueg doj —=

«STL

MBI e Juol3 M3 IPIS

ubis yoea 10} synoke] Juasayiq
‘papeau adfy siyy jo (z K1D)
(a]qissaddy xasiuf - ] Woos3say) T°Z odAL UbIS - SD3JS

SNOIS3A - ONIAONI4JAVM AYVYEEIT 3TVANYIS



suoEINWWED) % SUBIS UONTIP] AL0TE

abuelouoiespi

ozzer CMmEu_S_ ‘ajepuiad "py |IA 2UIN '3 222 _ bm._n_._ PIsI 9jepulay '2IBINIVR JO|GD %00L 10U e 5jocsd pue 5404

5 po.d |euy 4o} |erosdde sjussaidal
| ' 193ey saads ubisaq - BuipuyAep Jouaiu| ZZL0 :218(] % |eroaddy uanD aimeubig Anjased jooud syl mainal aseald

"3AMXIy S3IGYND JO 3PIS 0] Ysnyj pasaype Auaueuiad si |aueg

“joeq uo adel gHA 5 m m — m m D U
‘(g1 510[03 3UOjURy JUld
“ajeulwe] anep
3¢ 0} payjdde Kepano jiuin juud enbip soj0o-|

“Ind Yoe|q Ww9 X PR BIP LZL m w< m Ol_lm
pued (L &ip) >

‘jpued nydess Ind

‘papaau adfy siys jo (L &10)
(s219qnD 10} [oued) TOOTEL SGALUBTS - $3dS

SN2IS3IA - ONIANIJdAVM AdVYYEEIT 3TVvANL3IS



SucHEIUNWWEY § B UOITIP] 41070 _ 0ZZ8b UEBIUDIAl "Sjepusa] “pY SN BUIN ‘3 222 | Asaqn 19usiq ojepuiay
aBueio UOIIB3PDI | zniexsey soedg ubisaq - Buipuyfep Jousiu) zz20
_

8184N30E JO|O2 %001 10U B1e 500.d pue 5,40d
| ‘uonanpoud jeuy o) jeacidde sjuasasdal
e R [erosddy ueD | aimeubis A njoies joosd siyl malas Bsealy

“jjemiip paiuted 01 ysnyy pasaypy

185 yea Joj uianed |jelsu |DUAlS

“yeq uo ade] gHA 4/0

ysiul 9NR |,J T69L SUOIUERG, njg Jieq patuled
“ijfazeam piospig Lz/L

‘umoys se 1y Biay Jana| |ende)

“umoys 125 yoea Jo (|, A1)

‘51397 jeuolsuawng Ny paured

"umoys 385 yea jo (| L1D)
(s19ma1 Jeuoisuawng - g uoneunsaq) §EL 2 ¢ €1 99AL UBTS - $33dS

SNOIS3IA - ONIONIJAVM AYVYEIT 3TVANYIS

NOOYL1S3y -

SH43dVdSMAN
® SANIZVOVIN I-

NOOY HLIYJON -

NOOY L3INDI-

NOOd HLNOS -

NOILDI4ANON J-

avi1 431NdNWO0D -

d31d0J ® SA10H s




suBnENUAWIWOS 7 suBIg UBIESP] ALOZG

sbuelouoneasp!

"81RINDDE JOJO %00L 10U SuE 5jo0ud PUE 5,40d
‘uonanpoad jeuy 10) |eacudde siuasasdal
aunjeubig A|njaies jooud siyl MeInal B5ea|g

02Z8Y UeBIYIA ‘sjepuiad “PY 3NN 2uIN 3 ZZZ | Aesqn 11asiq sjepuiag
Z'A 39§ded so0dg ubjsag - Bulpuylep Joualu) ZZL0 ‘1eQ g [erosddy JuenD

‘joued 03 ysny} pasaypy

185 Yoea Joj waned |jelsul DUl
“yeq uo adej §HA 4/a

Ysiuy STEY ', ] 769L SUOIUE], Patuied
fze 0 pijos Py ,z/L
"umoys seybiay seuo| jepden
L.SYILNIEd, (395 L QD)

sl _m_.:umm.._u_._._mn u_nauﬁ_ vuﬂ._mmm

BU0T 9 YO0R-) 9]an0q [E1[,, WO UOLIS = $Y00H
{00y [eiaw Joj [sued o doyseau paj|up s8joy Z

-uade Buipied jeaw jo abpa Juouy wouy sbuey

“(|e12w-paysniq LON) ystuty parured-aid Jaays J1jje1aw piepues
“oued WOy puoqigyjauedn)y wwe

‘oved L1 X,zL

{1 o) T ;h, L & omea A @
‘aued sopeg Wiy Bubuey ———F Shan g b= m b ) *mﬁu_w

wCL

vl

- BU0T g Y003 3]qN0Q [E19W,, WO UoLIS p 3
“Buoy 9 *(z &0} | m
ooy Buibuey |vm w
H 13
‘umoys se ubis (L 24D)

(ubis Ayuswy peaysanQ) Z00°L €L 9dAL UBIS - $D3dS

SNDIS3a - ONIONIJAVM AYVYHEIT ITVANYIS



suspedwnWWo) 7 Subis uonesp 6102

abuerlouolieapl

0Zzay ueBiydy ‘slepuwiag “py BN BN ‘3 zZz | Aeiqr 1iasig ajepuiey
A 3Py sdadg ubiseq - Buipuylep Jouadu) zzL0

*2IRINIIL JOJOD %001 10U due sjooud pue s4ad
uonanpoud jeuy 4oy [eacsdde syuesaadal

w210 B |ercsddy walD aineubis Ajnjaled jooid Sl MIIARI I58D|d

*s2ads/RSAINS J01eInGe] Jad poylaw joydue-puad B |1es Sy} o y3bua) pexa ayy .
‘sayejd-mansysdip Guisn Buiwes} 1210 2y} 03 PaJoYIUE 3G 03 PASU ||IM 182 SIY} JO SPUB Y]
“isaq uone|naut) ayy sano Buiwes wnuwnie sy usamaq sueds

"|Jaued Jaxaeq 2y 1anps pajuied-aid ydjew o3 saa|isy6i| pajuied

|1es wnunwnje agni-azenbs .z x|

:ueds-pey dog

‘ueds-|1e2 doy ay} jo ydeq ayy o) paydene ‘iel ayy putyaq uoipod saddn pijos e sey sayaeq siyL
"$19)13] |BUOISUAWIP Ay} PUIYaq aulpno N0 57 0 B apinoad o) paanoy

(|eyaw-paysniq JON) ysiuly payured-aid Janis-y61| |e1aw piepuels

‘saxydeq jauedn|y/puoqig WY

15131327 20} AUIRNQ-1H2EF NIV PaInoy

IR YOV Painoi 0} ysnjj pasaypy

ysiuyy SHEW 3 7697 aUoiUE], an|g yeq pajuted
s1302) J1jf13e/IAd pajuted iYL, /g

“umoys se yBray sanaj jended (y)..

“f1es L i)

15193917 jeuoisuawig

MaIA BPIS

SNOIS3A - ONIANIJAVM AdVIEIT 3TVANY3S

(y:6ua| 30ex3 J0} 3115-UO A3AINS JOIBDLIQEY) 9L~

IMIIA JU0Ig

-ubis (L £40)

(subig jsaq peaytaaQ - @] uoneunsad) TO09EL




proicameshle sk 0ZZ8 URBIDIN ‘ajepuIad “Py SlN SUIN '3 222 | Areiqr 1ousig sjepuisy | | eseinae oje3 %001 10U ie 54004 puE 5404

‘uonanposd [euy 4oy |eacsdde sjuasaidas
abueio uoileapl | gnaeped ssads uBisaq - Buipuyhem soueiul ZZ£0 _ s1e) % |erciddy 1o aumeuis “Anyaies jooud Sy MaIAG) 35e3ld

“1928q DY Painos 0] ysnjj pasaypy

“ueds-|1es doj ay3 jo ydeq ayy 0] paydee ‘Jiel ayy putyaq uonsod Jaddn pijos e saxyaeq siy) ysiuy TRER Jan)s d1fjeyaw 361y payured
'S1aNa| [BUOISUBLIP By} PUIY3q BUINO JaIN0 G B 3pinoid 01 paynoy *s1an19] 21k IAd paruted iyl p/E

“Ysiuy ane 3 7697 3UCIURY, an|q yiep pajuied sapis ||y ‘umoys se Jybray sana) jende) (4),52'8

‘raaeq [auedn|y/puoqig WY “(1@s 1 fap)

5191397 40} 2uIfinQ-12)2eg WOV pa3noy 15131197 Jeuoisuawig

*s39ds /SIS T07E3TIqe] sad asempaey/poylaw Guibuey exa ay] ..

“||ewsut Buunp ajqeisnipe yi6ua) 1exa ‘'uonnjos Buibuey Junow-asm uiy e saja14

S8 Uone|NMI) Ay} punoue Jyos [lemisp pajuied jo woyoq Wwouy,z| INoge umop sbuey
1540, TA[G AT G50, 156 22210 = (NOILYIWYOINI) el Auta 352 anjq 1ybry
“ystuly auel 3 7697 SUOIURG, 2N|q Jiep paiuled sapis ||y

"3|qissod J) spua-|iel asopu]

‘Jiel wnulwnfe agny-azenbs .z x |

:jiey Buibuey dog

ul

«09

junouw-aim
wCl-0l~

*539ds j1eJ Ul MO}Bq S310U 335 - a1iM Buibuey |,VA

1Maip Juol

-ubis (L &40)

(subig >js3Q PeayanQ - gl uoneunsaq) T

SNOIS3IA - ONIANIJAVM AdVYEIT 3TVANY3S



UoEIUNWWOY § FUBIS UONEAP) AL0ZG

aburlouoeap!

'91RINIIE JOIOD %OOL 10U B 5§00sd PU S,40d
‘uonanpoud [euy 4o} |eacsdde sjuasaidal
1a1eQ] g [eAcsddy s D aimeubis A|njaies j0oid siyL Mol aseald

02Z8Y UebIDIN “sjepuie Py BN SUIN 3 222 | Ateagr] Puisiq Bjepuiay
23928 d sI8dg uBiseaq - BuipuyAe Joualy) ZZL0

“13%7eq WY PIINGI 01 Ysnyj paisypy

‘ueds-jiex doy ay} jo )2eq ay} 0} paydene ‘j1es ay) puiyaq uoiuod Jaddn pijos e sey sayieq sty “Ysiuly aNeW |, 3 740 SUDIUE], aN|q yiep pajuled
"SI0 [BUCISUIWILP Y] PUIYDY BULIN0 JAN0 ,5Z°0 B 3pmesd o) parnoy “s1apa) 31jfeOpd pasuted piyy /e

“(1eyaw-paysniq LON) ystuy patuted-aid saA)1saybi| 1jje1aw piepuers “umoys se WBtay sans| jended (4).5°9

‘axeq [auedn|y/puoqiq WIY “fres L D)

15191191 40 SUIINQ-14PeF WIY paInoy 15193397 |eUOISU W]

's20ds/RSnns 101eanGe) Jad asempaeyjpoylaw Buibuey 1exa ay) 4,
“ljesu) Bupnp sjqeisnipe yibus) pexs ‘uonnjos Guibuey Junow-aim Uiy e 1ajaig

"2

*Buyjred-doap jo wonoq woup 09 01 dn umop sbuey H
‘aey ‘jaued saxdeq DY JaA)s pajuled-axd yajew o Jaajis-ybi| pajuied sapis ||y :
*3|qissod ji spua-jies asopu3 \
el wWnuwne agn-asenbs .z X, 1 ; T, o e P 5 et S A
:jiey Buibuey doy —> ; 2 . . ] H

wZl c
o
g
*5350$ [1Rd Ul MOJ3q 5310 335 - 241m Buifuey IMBIA JUOLY g
i =3
S
w
z
g
3
o
g
2

*ubis (L &30)
(peayiaAQ - g uoneunsad) £00°9 €L SdAL UBIS - $33dS

SN9IS3a - ONIANIJAYVM A¥VYHEIT ITIVANY IS



ke s m 0228t vebiydin ‘sjepusag “py BjIAl BUIN '3 ZZZ | Ateiqn 1asig ajepulagy
abueio uoljeapl w Z'A 19ded saads ubiseq - BuipuyAep JousIu)| ZZL0

*2)eUNIDE JOJOD %001 10U aue sjoosd pue 5,4a0d
‘uonanpoud jeuy Joj jeacsdde syuasasdas
aje g [eaouddy i) aumeubis Ajnjases jooud siyl mainas aseald

‘ueds-{1es doj ay3 o xpeq au o) paydene ‘Jies ayl puiyaq uonsod saddn prjos e sey saxdeq Siy|
*513)}2] [eUOISUSWIP 3y} PUIYag BUIIN0 JaIN0 57" & apiaoid o] pajnoy

(|evatu-paysniq JON) ysiuy pajuted-aid sanjis-y 61| 21jjesaw paepuels

“ipeq puednjy/puoqig WY

15191397 10} AUIINQ-12eg WOY painoy

*s)ads /KIS 10731 Ge] sad asemprey/poylaw Buibuey pexa ay| .,
“liessur Bupnp ajqelsnipe ybua) pexa ‘vonnjos Buibuey Junow-anm uny e Jajaig
“Buipen-doap jo wonoq wosy 09 03 dn umop sBuey
‘anep ‘joued Jaxydeq oy sanys payured-aid yajew 03 saa|is-1yB1) pajuied sapis ||y
“3)qissod Ji spu

‘|ies wnuiwnje agny-asenbs ,z x|
:rey buibuey doy —>

“13y2eq NJY Pained 0} ysnjj paiaypy

“Ysiuy aNeW I Z6GL SUOIUE], anjq yjiep pajuled
‘siana) feAd patued Iy p/g

“umoys se yBiay sana) Jended (v),5°g

(s L fip)

15137 Jeuoisuawig

58

*s)ads |1e1 ul mojaq sajou aas - anm buibuey ——————>

(PeayianQ - gl uoneunsaq) &

SNDIS3IA - ONIANIJAVM AYVYdIT 3TvANY3d

«09

IMBIA JUOIS

09 01 dn

junow-alm Buo|

ubis (1L &)




SO’ Subrs wONeRp] SI0Z0 ’ o i | “@}eINIvE JO|02 %O0L 10U e sjooid pue 5,30d
wm e 0228y UeBIyIN "ajepusag “PY BN BUIN '3 gzZ | Aieiqn 1iasig sjepusay m ‘uonanposd jeuy soy |eacsdde stuasaidal
uelo CO_MmmD._ Z'A3e)ded saedg ubisaq - Butpuyleps Jouseu| ZZZ0 m :a1eq % jeaosddy uai) 2umeubis K|injase> jooud siyl maines asealy

1

1

“J3Y2q WDV PAIN0I 0] ysnjj pardypy

“ueds-1e1 doy ay3 Jo yoeq ay) 0] payrene ‘|res 3y pulyaq uonsod saddn pijos e sey saxyaeq siy) "ysiuly ajel "BNYM paiuled
"SIaY13] |BUOISUBLIP 3L) pUlYaq BuIpN0 JAN0 G/ 0 & apiaoid o) palnoy “siana) ke Ind payured Py ,z/|

“Saul[ina Jajja] parnos o} paww] ‘ajeurwe apejy ‘Aepano [Auia pajuiyg -umoys se yBray Jania| jende) (Y),9'¢

"1aypeq [auedny/puoqig WOV “(jesoy subis asay} jo z - ubis sad 1as | K1)

:S181337 10} AUIINQ-13)2eg WDV painoy :s1apa] jeuoisuawg

14

9

*syadsRamins 107e311qE] Jad asempiey/poyisw buibuey 1exa ay) ..
“Jieasup Buunp ajqeisnipe yiBbua| 1exa ‘vonnjos Buibuey Junow-anm uy e sajaig
“}1j40s ||emKip Jo wonoq woyy i Inoge umop sbuey
“aneyy 9151y paured sapis |y
“aqissod §1 spua-jres asopu3
*|les wnuiwne agny-asenbs | x | - s /

:iey buibuey dog ———>

—
ul

«VE

ub~

"s33ds |121 Ul M0[3q 5330U 935 - 31m Burbuey

IMBIA JUOI]

=1nofe] swes 'subis (ZA10)

(d1s3@ pesysano - | uoneunsaq) &
SNDISIA - ONIANIJAYM ANVYEIT ITVYANYIS



Balance Sheet

Ferndale Area District Library
As at 31 January 2023

31Jan 2023
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
001.000 - General Account 1,436,519
Gapital Projects Accoumt R e 22006
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,993,725
Total Assets 1,993,725
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
202.000 - Accounts Payable 910
207,000 - \impes Fayable . . S e ————
Total Current Liabilities 1,400
Total Liabilities 1,400
Equity
320.000 - Retained Earnings 1,042,621
Current Year Earnings - _ ) 949,704
Total Equity 1,992,325
Total Liahilities and Equity 1,993,725

Balance Sheet  Ferndale Area District Library 14 February 2023 Page 1 of 1



FY 2023 Budget
Ferndale Area District Library

FY 2023 FY 2023
YTD Budget

General Fund - 101 January 2023 as of 1/31/2023 Amended 1/19/23
Revenue
101-271-404.000 - Voted Property Taxes $ 57,001.05 $ 1,997,210.23 $ 2,230,747.00
101-271-404.001 - Voted Property Taxes - Personal $ - $ 39,971.30 $ 39,870.00
101-271-567.000 - Library State Aid $ - $ 9,496.10 $ 18,700.00
101-271-581.000 - Grants $ - $ - $ -
101-271-607.000 - Fees for Services $ - $ 510.00 % 600.00
101-271-627.000 - Charge for Services $ 855.21 $ 6,100.03 $ 9,000.00
101-271-645.000 - Print Sales & Copies $ 193.15 $ 1,008.35 $ 1,5600.00
101-271-656.000 - Other Fees & Fines $ - $ 28,674.98 $ 28,674.00
101-271-660.000 - Fines & Forfeitures $ 37.70 $ 901.86 $ 1,200.00
101-271-675.001 - Individual Donations & Honorariums $ 198.05 $ 4,232.18 $ 4,200.00
101-271-675.002 - Contributions from Library Friends $ - $ - $ 1,000.00
101-271-675.003 - Special Event Proceeds $ - $ - $ -
101-271-675.004 - Library Board Fundraising $ - $ 94.95 $ 100.00
101-271-693.000 - Sale of Property $ 44.50 5 1,809.29 $ 2,000.00
101-271-695.000 - Miscellaneous Income $ (0.05) 3 30.29 $ 7,000.00
101-271-699.401 - Contributions from Capital Fund $ - $ - $ 50,000.00
Total Revenue $ 58,329.61 $ 2,090,040.56 $ 2,394,691.00

FY 2023 FY 2023

YTD Budget

General Fund - 101 January 2023 as of 1/31/2023 Amended 1/19/23
Expenses
101-271-706.001 - Salaries - Full-time 3 {44,852.04) $ (284,574.15) $ (595,000.00)
101-271-706.002 - Salaries - Part-time $ {13,100.70) 5 {89,651.35) $ (180,000.00)
101-271-706.003 - Salaries - Subs $ (1,448.65) $ {7,412.86) $ (15,000.00)
101-271-715.001 - Social Security - Employee $ (4,518.58) 5 {33,462.79) $ (62,000.00)
101-271-715.002 - Social Security - Employer $ (4,818.66) $ {28,434.38) $ (62,000.00}
101-271-716.100 - Health Insurance $ (8.317.03) $ {55,838.48) $ {111,000.00)
101-271-717.000 - Life Insurance - EE $ (648.01) $ {3,364.50) $ {7,000.00)
101-271-718.000 - Pension- ICMA-RC 401 $ (3,976.84) $ {19,270.25) $ (40,000.00)
101-271-720.001 - Medicare - Employee $ (1,126.95) $ {7,826.02) $ (15,000.00)
101-271-720.002 - Medicare - Employer $ {1,126.99) § {6,650.17) $ (15,000.00)
101-271-721.001 - Federal Income Tax - Employee 3 (6,397.87) $ {41,434.06) $ {84,700.00)
101-271-721.002 - Federal Unemployment - Employer $ - $ - 5 -
101-271-722.001 - Ml Income Tax - Employee $ {3,001.83) $ (19,802.61) $ {40,000.00)
101-271-723.001 - Local Income Tax - Employee $ {95.42) $ (574.92) $ -
101-271-725.000 - Workers Compensation $ - $ {1,123.00) $ (2,000.00)
101-271-730.000 - Postage, Mail Processing $ - $ - $ -
101-271-740.000 - Operating Supplies $ {1,866.73) $ (16,545.48) $ (34,000.00)
101-271-742.000 - Books $ {2,313.78) $ (36,235.93) $ (89,000.00)
101-271-743.000 - Periodicals $ 160.95 $ {7,5678.11) $ (9,000.00)
101-271-745.000 - Audio-Visual, Video $ (2,859.12) $ (18,769.86) $ (37,000.00)
101-271-746.000 - Other Non Book 3 (7,576.19) $ (48,325.42) $ (91,500.00)
101-271-748.000 - Materials Processing Supplies $ (1,597.64) $ (5,161.30) $ (6,500.00)




FY 2023 FY 2023
YTD Budget

General Fund - 101 January 2023 as of 1/31/2023 Amended 1/19/23
101-271-775.000 - Repair & Maintenance $ (1,897.95) $ (19,789.61) $ (30,000.00)
101-271-802.000 - Audit/Actuarial Fees 5 (2,150.00) % {4,900.00) 3 (4,900.00)
101-271-803.000 - The Library Network 3 - $ (30,537.67) $ (55,000.00)
101-271-818.000 - Contractual Services $ (9,363.39) $ (32,614.35) $ (60,000.00)
101-271-853.000 - Phone/Communications $ (537.39) $ (3,267.28) $ {(7,000.00)
101-271-885.000 - Special Programs $ (773.65) $ (13,840.82) $ (35,000.00)
101-271-900.000 - Printing & Publishing $ (69.99) $ (8,266.36) $ (24,000.00)
101-271-914.000 - Liability Insurance $ - $ (13,776.00) $ (16,000.00)
101-271-920.000 - Utilities $ (3,997.25) $ (18,298.79) $ (42,000.00)
101-271-931.000 - Facilities Maintenance 3 (2,505.00) $ {15,030.00) $ (50,000.00)
101-271-843.000 - Equipment Rental $ - $ (3,020.55) $ {7,200.00)
101-271-856.000 - Miscellanaous $ (467.00) $ (1,248.81) $ {1,500.00)
101-271-857.000 - Training/Education $ (1,022.36) $ (13,687.77) $ (18,000.00)
101-271-858.000 - Memberships & Dues $ (120.00} $ (3,307.29) $ {8,500.00)
101-271-860.000 - County Delinquent Tax Chargeback $ - $ - $ -
101-271-865.401 - Contributions to Capital Fund $ - 5 - $ -
101-271-877.000 - Capital Outlay $ (11,998.81} $ {100,894.13) $ (150,000.00)
101-271-892.000 - Debt Svc- Principal $ - $ - $ (325,000.00)
101-271-894.000 - Interest Expense $ - $ (32,350.00) $ (64,700.00)
Total Expenses $ (144,684.87) $ (1,046,365.07) $ {2,394,500.00)
Net Income / {Loss): $ (86,355.26) $ 1,043,175.49 $ 191.00
Fund Balance Change: $ (86,355.26) $ 1,043,175.49 $ 191.00
Fund Balance at the Beginning of the FY: $ 468,392.72
Fund Balance at the End of the FY: $ 468,583.72




FY 2023 Budget
Ferndale Area District Library

FY 2023 FY 2023
YTD Budget
Capital Projects Fund - 401 January 2023 as of 1/31/2023 Amended 1/19/23
Revenue
401-271-699.101 - Contributions from General Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.60
Total Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FY 2023 FY 2023
YTD Budget
Capital Projects Fund - 401 January 2023 as of 1/31/2023 Amended 1/19/23
Expenses
401-271-965.101 - Contributions to General Fund $0.00 $0.00 {$50,000.00)
Total Expenses $0.00 $0.00 {$50,000.00}
Capital Fund Balance Change: $0.00 $0.00 -$50,000.00
Capital Fund Balance at the Beginning of the FY: $557,206.00
Capital Fund Balance at the End of the FY: $507,206.00




€40 | 3bed

€70z fenigad v

Aleiqi] 1LISI Baly J]EpuUlaq  JUSWISILIS SWIodU]

(FeL'Lol) (r08°6) (£80'91) (898%1) (86£'s1) (56€'02) (LoreL) (€80'¢L) auUl-1led - S3LIBES - Z00'90.
(809'62¢) (086°z€) (€ze'ey) (sv0'or) (z58'vP) (zes's9) (zs8'vv) (rEO'SY) JWN-|INd - S3LIe|eS - L0090,
asuadx3y pue awodu] Jay3o
LLE'YYL'T £59°'£12 059'095°L 000'z8 0ZL'0LL $58°L9 L9€'8S YLT'VS {sso1) / awoou] Bunesado
LLE'PYL'T £59'L1LZ 059°095°L 000'Z8 0ZL'0LL +58°L9 L9£'8S VLT'YS 11014 55019
LLE'PYL'T £59°41T 059°095°L 000'Z8 0ZL'0LL $58'1L9 L9g'8S YLT'VS anuaAay [e30]
16L'S - oL - 0z . . L9£'S 3WOdU] SNOAUER|3ISIIA - 000°569
TL6'L S8 [43 LS gzs'L 4 S €01 Auzdoud jo 2es - 000°E69
LLL & " - . 56 . 9L Buistespunyg pieog Aieiqr - v00'sL9
06€ - - - - - - 06€ SpuUaL4 AleagI] WoJj SUoNNgLIU0) - Z00°5L9
ss7'y < 6wl 618 650'7 v 661 7z SWNLIBIOUOH g sUOReUOQ [BNPIAIPUL - L00'SL9
S - S 3 - - - S SUOINQLIIUOD - 000'SL9
56 8¢ L6 LLL 0gs 28 37 6T $24N3194404 13 S3UI4 - 000°099
51982 - 5/9'82 . - - - . Saul4 g $334 43410 - 000°959
szT'L orL 9/l 691l SLL SS1 €61 91z $a1doD 78 $3|S ulid - 000'579
167 4% [20°L 44 880°L SL0'L 788 0LLL sa31M3s 40y 3baeyD - 000°LT9
659 0s - - 09% . . 67l SI2INIIS JOJ S - 000209
96t'6 96t'6 . - - - - - PIV 21835 AJRJqIT - 000°L95
L16'6E 2 - - LLB'6E 5 - - [euosiad - saxe] Auadolg pRIoA - LOOPOY
SZL'vP0'Z 876'907 06¥'6Z5'L L0L'6L L6Z'%9 S9E'09 L00'LS 67E'or saxe] A1uadoud pR1oA - 000 FOF
9nNUanly
aLA zz-Infl zz-bny ze-das 7120 TT-NON ZZ-22q gz-uef

€70z Auenuef | € papus Yauow ay3 Jo4
Aleliqiq 12101S1Q eaJy 9jepulaS

JUSWIRILIS SWIODU]



€30 Z abey czoz Aenugad #1  AdedqiI0141sig Bady I|epUIRd  JUIWSILIS WODU]
(992'8) (vLl) (1£0'7) (99£°S) (SL1) (04) (02) 5 Burysiignd %3 Bunuld - 000°006
(zge'st) (ovz'e) (9z0'1) (£6L'F) (00zZ'L) (£64°T) (PLL) (1¥S'L) sweafoud |eads - 000°588
(sog'e) (¥£5) (6£5) (6g5) (6€5) (£€9) (Lg3) (LgS) suoledIUNWWOD /2Uoyd - 000°€S8
(8vg'Le) (s60°€) (958'9) {952'2) (659'9) (588°€) (€9¢'6) (pez's) S3IAIBS [2N1DRAIUO)D) - 000°8L8
(zoo'zy) (£99'8) (5£0's) = (ov8'gL) ~ = (s9v'LL) ylomiaN Atelqil syl - 000°€08
(006') = = : : (052'2) (051°2) - S294 [eIIENDY/IPNY - 000°208
(9£L'€T) (Le2'e) (645"%) (661°1) (s8g'9) (L6%'T) (868°L) (986°€) dUBUAUIRY B Jieday - 000°SLL
(zze's) (€59°L) (068) (s9%) (1) (z9) (865°L) (099) saljddns Buissad0.d s|eua1eN - 000°87L
(L61'95) (ze9'y) (L66'7L) (Lve'8) (sze's) (L9t'v) (815'2) (691'8) %008 UON 42410 - 000°9%L
(50Z'LT) (rL6'p) (9v5'e) (z65'2) (£L0'L) (€82'€) (658'2) (sep'e) 03PIA ‘|ENSIA-0IPNY - D00'STL
{ors‘8) (zLS) = (z81) (06g) (565'9) L9L (z96) $|e21POLIdd - 000'EVL
(189'%¥) (86t'9) (z9g's) (vLv's) (z6L'L) (£67'8) (rLe7) (S¥¥'8) s)oog - 000°ZVL
(166'61) (908'2) (¥51'€) (0L0%) (vLe'z) (¥26'2) (£98'L) (sti'e) sa||ddns Bunetado - 000°0FL
(€zLl) (ez1L'L) 5 - - - - - uopesuaduIod SIIOM - 000°5ZL
(0£9) (sv) (ooL) (s6) (s6) (evL) (s6) (s6) 29A0|dw3 - xe | 3wWodU] |e207 - LDO'EZL
(80L'2T) (8rL'T) (zze'e) (£80%€) (s60°€) (8%7S'Y) (zoo'g) (906'2) 92A0|dw3 - Xe L JWOodUT I - L00ZZL
(Z6£'L) (SL5'Y) (8e¥'2) (182'9) (509'9) (8€9'6) (86£'9) (856'S) 2afojdwg - xe| 3WodU] |edapa4 - L00'LTZL
(¥SL'L) (158) (672'1) (e£5) (g9L'L) (coL'l) (LzL') (#011) Jafholdwi3 - a4e2IP3AN - Z00'0ZL
(0g6'8) (158) (6z2'L) (6%£'L) (g91'1) (zoL't) (£zL'1) (FOL'L) safo|dwiz - 4ed1p3 W - L00'0ZL
(S0s'€T) (LLE'T) (zeL'z) (£6£°T) (LLE'Y) (960'%) (L26%E) (s18°€) LO¥ DY-YINDI -uoIsusd - 000'8LL
(s9g's) (98¢€) (6L%) (955) (959) (ove) (8t9) - 33 - SDURINSUL 317 - 000°LLL
(951%9) (esT'¥L) (£1£8) (£1€'8) (£1€8) (£1E'8) (£1£'8) (£1£78) dduBINSU] YI|BBH - 00L'9LL
(ssi'eg) (ov9'€) (952's) (8t¥'7) (vL6'7) (£67'L) (618'F) (0zL'p) sahojduig - A3andes [0S - Z00'SLL
(eg1°8¢g) (o¥9'€) (952's) (LLv't) (7L6'F) (L62't) (618'7) (0zL'y) aAo|dw3 - £314n235 |B20S - LOO'SLL
(8¥9) - = - : - - (819) Ayanaas (81205 - 000°'SLL
(€55'8) (Lz8) (£811) (589) (r60°L) (8L12) (6t717'L) (ov1L'L) sgns - saleles - €00°90L
ala Ll gg-bny zz-das TR0 TT-NON zz-32da gz-uef

JUSWIAILIS QWI0DU]



€40 ¢ 9bed

£207 Aenigad v1

Aleigr] 1914381 BalY 9|BPUUISS  JUSWISIEIS SWO0dU]

+0L'6v6 78679 ar'68E’L (625°001) (z88'L8) (6£€'9€1) (9z£'98) (L¥9°c6) awodu] aalsuayasdwo) |e1o)
v0L'6v6 786°79 opP'68E’L (625°'00L) (z88°L8) (6g€'9€L) (9zc'98) (Lv9'€6) 3Wwodu] 319N
Y0L'6Y6 786'%9 9ti'68E'L (625'001) (z88'L38) (6£€'95L) (9z€'98) (£+9°€6) Xe| 31043q (5507) / 9Wo0dU] 39N
(£0zZ's6L°L) (L29'z51) (voz'LLL) (625°Z81) (zoo's61) (r6L'861) (£89'vvL) (Lz6'LyL) asuadx3 pue awodu] 13430 [eI0L
(0sg'ze) . - (0sg'ze) = = = - asuadx3 158491 - 000°966
(v62'L0L) (£v8's) (€ze'tl) (0so'LL) (£S¥'L€) (8L99L) (666°LL) (008) Aepno |ended - 000246
(Lsz'g) (€06'2) - (822) = (£8) (ozL) LS sanq g sdiysIoqUIAIN - 000°856
(LEL'wL) (oLy) (oLL7) (vzz'e) (#55°S) (89¢°L) (zzo'l) (€¥p) uoneanp3/buluiel] - 000°£56
(LL8'L) (0£) (¥8) (¥8) (807) (£€€) (£9¥) (z9s) Snoaue|PIsIN - 000°956

|00d 1010 _uC_»_n_
(18g'w) (69S) (665) (Loz) (#85) (695) 2 (09g'L) [R42USD -D0||Y [3USY Juawdinb3 - 000°EVE
(SES'LL) (505'T) (505°2) (505'2) (5058°2) (505°2) (5058°2) (5058'27) duBUdIUIEW SBI|1DBL - 000 LER
(z86'L7) (688'7) (690°¢) (L87'¢) (995'7) (96t'2) (£66'€) (€89'€) s3I - 000°026
(9LL'€L) (L9Z's1) > L6l - = - - 3dueJnsul AljIgel - 000 ¥ L6
aLA zznl zZ-bny zg-das 7120 TC-NON Zz-223q gg-uef

JuaWiolllS oWODU]



Income Statement

Ferndale Area District Library
1 January 2023 to 31 January 2023

31Jan23 31)an 22 31Jan 21
Revenue
404.000 - Voted Property Taxes 46,349 44,181 90
607.000 - Fees for Services 149 - -
627.000 - Charge for Services 1,170 775 :
645.000 - Print Sales & Copies 216 178 -
660.000 - Fines & Forfeitures 29 115 -
673.000 - Sale of Property (pre-FYE2022) - 131 -
675.000 - Contributions 5 - -
675.001 - Individual Donations & Honarariums 22 269 251
675.002 - Contributions from Library Friends 380 580 354
675.004 - Library Board Fundraising 76 86 -
675.005 - Grants (pre--FYE2022) - - 76,257
693.000 - Sale of Property 103 20 -
695.000 - Miscellaneous Income 5,767 1 6,646
" Total Revenue 54,274 46,336 83,598
Gross Profit 54,274 46,336 83,598
Operating Income [ {Loss) 54,274 46,336 83,598
Other Income and Expense
706.001 - Salaries - Full-time (45,034) (32,764) (29,617)
706.002 - Salaries - Part-time (12,083) (12,252) (12,082)
706.003 - Salaries - Subs (1,140) (442) -
715.000 - Social Security (648) -
715.001 - Social Security - Employee (4,720) (3,720) (3,377)
715.002 - Social Security - Employer (4,720) (3,720) (3,377)
716.100 - Health Insurance (8.317) (6,726) (10,333)
717.000 - Life Insurance - EE - (453) (354)
718.000 - Pension- ICMA-RC 401 (3,815) (5,700) (3,075)
720.001 - Medicare - Employee (1,104) (870) (790)
720.002 - Medicare - Employer (1,104) (870) {790)
721.001 - Federal Income Tax - Employee (5,958) (4,558) (4,473)
722.001 - MI Income Tax - Employee (2,906) (2,164) (1,854)
723.001 - Local Income Tax - Employee {95)
725.000 - Workers Compensation - - (1,379)
740.000 - Operating Supplies (3,445) (3,692) (6,472)
742.000 - Books (8,445) (6,914) (4,607)
743.000 - Periodicals (962) (530) (390)
745.000 - Audio-Visual, Video (2,435) (2,286) (2,871)
746,000 - Other Non Baok (8,169) (6,437) (8,952)

Income Statement  Ferndale Area District Library 14 February 2023 Page 1 of 2



Income Statement

31]Jan 23 31)Jan 22 31)Jan 21

748.000 - Materials Processing Supplies (660) (470) (279)
775.000 - Repair & Maintenance (3,986) (4,243) (1,289)
803.000 - The Library Network (11,465) (10,937) (8,250)
818.000 - Contractual Services (5,234) (6,104) (2,698)
853.000 - Phone/Communications (537) (485) (420)
873.000 - Training/Education (pre-FYE2022) - (344) (1,000)
885.000 - Special Programs (1,541) (2,488) (370)
900.000 - Printing & Publishing - (63) (63)
920.000 - Utilities (3,683) (120) (3,047)
931.000 - Facilities Maintenance (2,505) (7,664) (2,185)
943.000 - Equipment Rental Alloc.- General Fund Motor Poaol (1,360) (584) (569)
956.000 - Miscellaneous (562) (214) (57)
957.000 - Training/Education (443) - -
958.000 - Memberships & Dues 57 (192) (1,590)
977.000 - Capital Outlay (900) (162,313) (4.625)

" Total Other Income and Expenée ' ' 1 47.921) (290,317) '(iii-,2'35l)
Net Income /[ (Loss) before Tax (93,647) (243,981) (37.637)
Net Income (93,647) (243,981) (37,637}
Total Comprehensive Income (93,647) (243,981) (37,637)
Income Statement  Ferndale Area District Library 14 February 2023 Page 2 of 2



. 2/16/2023

i
. FADL Board of Directors

Request for Board Action

From: Jenny Marr

Subject: Board Calendar of Events 2023 — Updated February 2023

Summary:

Here are some recurring annual events and deadlines for the Board calendar in 2023:

January:
*Mid-Year Budget Amendments (Completed)
*Board Offices and Committee Chairs (Completed)

February:

*Due: Feb. 1%, Annual State Library Survey (Completed)
*Send out RFP for Audit Services (In progress)

*FY 2024 budget process begins (In progress)

March:
*Strategic Planning — Quarterly Review
*FY 2024 budget process continues — board input

April:

*FY 2024 draft budget presented to board

*Library Director Personnel Review — Director submits self-evaluation, 360 evaluations sent to
staff leadership team

May:
*Library Director Personnel Review — Library Board completes Director evaluation forms
*FY 2024 Budget Hearing

June:

*Due: L-4029 signed millage tax rate form to Oakland County & City of Ferndale
*Final budget amendments for FY 2023

*Approve renewal of Library General Property & Liability Insurance policy for FY 2024
*Director’s Annual Evaluation — Closed Session

*Strategic Planning — Quarterly Review

July:
*Begin new FY 2024



August:
*Library Board meeting August 10, 2022 due to Dream Cruise

September:
*Strategic Planning — Quarterly Review

October:
*Conduct the annual library financial audit
*MLA Annual Conference (Kalamazoo) October 17-20

November:

December:

*Presentation of library audit

*Due: Audit must be filed with the State of Michigan by December 31

*Due: Annual continuing disclosure paperwork for the library bond must be filed by December
31

*Strategic Planning — Quarterly Review

Recommended Action:
No action needed, informational only. Additional events will be added throughout the year.




Ferndale 53

AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY -

Finance Committee Report

February 13, 2023, 5:00 pm Virtual Meeting

Attendance: Board members —Judeen Bartos, Kevin Yezbick; Director Jenny Marr.
Finance Reports — January 2023 reports are not available yet.

Capital Projects Updates —

Marr presented proposals from Guardian Environmental Services (GES) and Ideation Orange. These will
be brought to the regular library board meeting for consideration. She also gave an update on ongoing

project planning with the library architect. There was also a discussion about when the library’s insurer
(Michigan Municipal League) would be due for updating the building appraisal. Marr will contact them

to find out.

Announcements/Comments - None.

Next meeting not yet scheduled.



__ & Ferndale Area
. DISTRICT LIBRARY

Art and Exhibitions Committee

February 15, 2023, 6:30 pm Virtual Meeting

1 - Mike Ross' Closing Reception & Artist Talk will be on Sunday, February 19, 2pm-3pm. His
work will come down on February 25, but we've arranged to purchase the piece "Moby Dick"
for the periodicals room.

2 - Author/filmmaker/artist Nancy J. Rodwan and Kresge Fellow/educator M. Saffell Gardner
will do a DUAL exhibition starting on March 18. Both artists will bring about 10 of their own
pieces for a full show. Installation will be March 18, and an opening reception is set for March
25 at 2pm.

3 - lllustrator Michelle Oulette from our Art Committee is cohosting a costumed-model figure
drawing session for sketch artists at the library March 21. Theme is Tolkien and | understand
the model will be “Gandalf,” so should be fun one. Sign up is live, tell all your LOTR

friends: www.fadl.org/sketch (artists can bring their own supplies, but sounds like we will also
help with that).




